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Dear Sir/Madam,

Location: Hare Hill Croft, Chatburn, Old Road, Chatburn
Proposal: Discharge of drainage condition 6

With reference to the above application, it’s not clear where surface water will drain to nor is it clear
what rate the applicant intends to restrict flows or if there is sufficient capacity in the surface water
network to attenuate flows at that rate.

The applicant can discuss any of the above with Developer Engineer, Graham Perry, by email at
wastewaterdeveloperservices@uuplc.co.uk.

Yours faithfully

Tracy Churchman
United Utilities
Developer Services and Planning
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